

St. Therese Athletic Club
P.O. Box 75125, Ft. Thomas, KY 41075
October 7, 2009
Meeting Minutes

Meeting opened with prayer and pledge

Minutes from September were reviewed. Rob Daunt motioned to accept minutes and Jim Osburg 2nd. Motion carried.

Treasurer- Ken Dubuc reviewed the financial report. Motion by Jeff Ware to accept financial report and 2nd by Eric Schnieder. Motion carried.

Membership- 165 current members.

Equipment- Jeff Ware reported that basketball uniforms will be handed out beginning the first week of practices. Still working on cleaning out the equipment room.

Awards- Monday the 26th will be the date for the awards banquet. Letters will be in the home folder in addition to placing info on lunch menu.

Volleyball- No report.

Cross Country- Finishing up the season and it is going well.

Soccer- Just about finished with the season and the coaches will be collecting the uniforms. Sign ups will be in Jan-Feb for Spring soccer.

Basketball- Suzi Schepper reported that the girls assessments are complete and practice times have been set. Gary Gabbard reported the same for the boys. There is a St. Henry's tournament the beginning of November for those interested.

Cheerleading- Squads will be practicing Monday nights and currently need coaches. May need new uniforms.

Baseball- Doug Uhlenbrock reported that the cost for knothole has been increased. The club may want to reevaluate the fees for sign ups in the Spring to offset some of the cost to the club.

Softball- No report

Old Business

Friday 10/23 9pm there will be a fund raiser for Terry Krebs. 11/28 there will be a cornhole and euchre tournament in the gym also for her benefit. Info. will be available on the website or contact Suzi Schepper.

New Business

Friday 2/5 is the date that has been set for the stag.

Motion by Jim Osburg and 2nd by Jim Deaton to have the gym floor waxed and polished for approx. \$1800. More info is required and the motion is being carried to the Nov. meeting.

Ken Dubuc reported that the club is being asked to contribute \$25 per meeting to cover the bar bill. Motion by Steve Bridewell to pay the \$25 per mtg and 2nd by Butch Stoelting. Motion carried.

Fees are going to be reevaluated for next years athletics. It has been quite a few years since most were increased.

Monitors for practices must be Virtus trained. There was some confusion regarding this point.

Motion to adjourn made by Pete Bartels, 2nd by Andy Doeker. Motion carried.